
From: Phill Jones [phill.jones@pipelineintegrity.co.uk] 
Sent: 03 December 2002 15:31 
To: Tony Taylor; Andy Watts; David Bruce; Dick Gray; Donal Cullen; Findlay, Ted EG; Hugh 
Morris; Jane Haswell; John Vardon; Ken Curtis; Ken Thomas; Lindsay Boswell; Mark Harrison; Paul 
Docherty; Paul Williams; Peter Roberts; Phill Brown; Robert White; Roger Ellis; Ross Michie; 'Rod 
McConnell'; 'Kish Shah' 
Subject: FW: Pipeline EP Testing and Charging - RegsACoPGuidance 
UKOPA/02/0094 
 
Dear Member, 
 
Please find attached a self explanatory email, together with three attachments, received from 
Jane Haswell regarding the above. 
 
I would draw your attention to Jane’s request for comment by the 20th December. 
 
Regards, 
  
Phill Jones. 
  
M +44(0)7831 450233 
T  +44(0)1455 273289 
F  +44(0)1455 271785  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail contains proprietary information, some or all of which may be legally 
privileged.It is for the intended recipient only.If an addressing or transmission error has 
misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to this e-mail. If you are not the 
intended recipient you must not use, disclose, ditribute, copy, print or rely on this e-mail. 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jane Haswell [mailto:jane.haswell@pipelineintegrity.co.uk]  
Sent: 26 November 2002 22:58 
To: Neville.Briscoe@hse.gsi.gov.uk; Alan.Thayne@hse.gsi.gov.uk; 'Dave McIntosh'; 'Ian 
Shuttleworth'; 'Neil Jackson'; 'Val Bowman' 
Cc: Phill Jones; Tony Gillard; Keith Raeburn; Ken Thomas; Robert White; 'Mike Thomson' 
Subject: Pipeline EP Testing and Charging - RegsACoPGuidance 
 
All, 
 
Following consideration of the draft ACoP and Guidance document and receipt of comments, 
the next action was to incorporate the agreed text into a document which separately identified 
the Regulations, ACoP and Guidance text using (as far as possible) HSE’s preferred format 
(ie the PSSR 2000 model). 
 
Alan provided an electronic form of the proposed amended regulations and HSE draft 
guidance This is attached (as Psramend0902b.doc). Note, the preferred format is Regulations 
– bold italics, ACoP – bold text, Guidance – normal text. 
 
I have incorporated text from the draft ACoP and Guidance document, circulated in 
September. This draft has been reviewed by the UKOPA EPWG, and is attached (as 
RegACoPGuid_V3.doc) for your comment and amendment, before formal submission to HSE 
for consideration for publication as a consultation document.  In order to meet the target 
timescale for publication (Quarter 1 2003), could you provide comments and/or confirmation 
of support by Friday 20th December?   
 
Val, Ian,  
 
I have reported to UKOPA that LA EP representatives confirmed agreement with and support 
of the Joint Work Programme document drafted jointly by UKOPA and LA EP representatives 
in July (attached as ACoP&Guidance Joint Work Programme.doc for ease of reference). This 



status will require formal (and updated) confirmation when the draft RegACoPGuid_V3 is 
submitted to HSE for consideration. Could you confirm this is still the case? 
 
Phill,  
 
On behalf of EPWG, could you circulate this correspondence to UKOPA members for their 
urgent attention and response, also by Friday 20th December? 
 
Neville, Alan, 
 
Could you forward to Peter Sargent, as I do not have his contact details. 
 
Thanks, 
  
Jane Haswell 
(Chairman, UKOPA Emergency Planning Work Group) 
  
M  +44 (0)7767 475736 
T   +44 (0)191 2631112 
F   +44 (0)191 2950262 
  
DISCCLAIMER: This e-mail contains proprietary information some or all of which may be 
legally privileged. It is intended for the recipient only. If an addressing error has misdirected 
this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to this e-mail. If you are not the intended 
recipient you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this e-mail.   
 


